I'll get back to you asap.

————— Original Message-----

From: Richard Lee [mailto:richard@Iee1984.fsnet.co.uk]
Sent: 14 February 2006 13:09

To: Blackwell, Theo

Subject: Re: King's Cross development

Dear Theo,

Yes, we would like to meet with the non-DC members. It would be very helpful if you could set
this up on a suitable date and time between February 22nd - March 3rd. Though not February
28th as we are very stretched that day.

Thank you for assisting us.
Kind regards,

Richard Lee

Original M

To: Richard Lee
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2006 3:38 PM
Subject: RE: King's Cross development

Richard,

I'm afraid your advice is incorrect. As | thought, the advice from the Committee Clerk is as
follows:

“"No member of Development Control subcommittee should have any contact with a person, or
body of people, who have an interest in a planning application. If the member is contacted, he or
she should write to the interested party and advise them of this rule. The member can then direct
the party to a fellow ward member who is not a member of Development Control.

In the case of Kings Cross Railway Lands Group, they may meet with cauncillors who are not
members of DC, and any written submissions on planning applications should be made to the
committee clerk e.g. Elizabeth Dowuona in Committee Services."

Would you like me to set up a meeting with non-dc members?
Kind regards,

Theo

Clir. Theo Blackwell

Deputy Leader

London Borough of Camden
Regents Park Ward ..z}




020 7974 3033
Visit Camden's website www.camden.gov.uk

The London Borough of Camden has a waste minimisation policy. We encourage the use of email as this reduces
paper use. Please do not print out this email.

From: Richard Lee [mailto:richard@lee1984.fsnet.co.uk]
Sent: 03 February 2006 14:58

To: theo.blackwell@camden.gov.uk

Subject: King's Cross development

Dear Clir Blackwell,

Una Sapietis (King's Cross Railway Lands Group) has asked me to follow up your kind offer to
help arrange a meeting with clirs on the King's Cross development.

The format we envisage is a Briefing session, in which community members provide short
presentations on the Argent plan, including information about the Mayor of London's response
and the Network Rail application. This would then be followed by discussion.

We would like the meeting to take place during week commencing 20th February and seek your
guidance as to the most appropriate day and time. We hope it would be possible to book a
committee room at the Town Hall.

In terms of which clirs to invite, we were thinking of the clirs on development control sub-
committee, and local clirs from the Kings Cross and St Pancras and Somers Town wards. We
would like yourself to be present, and out of courtesy to also invite the Leader and other Deputy
Leader.

Given the joint nature of the planning application we see some benefit in inviting a few clirs from
Islington (West Area) though we appreciate the sensitivities and would like your advice on this.

The Kings Cross development is of huge significance and | would like to thank you for assisting
us.

Kind regards,

Richard Lee
for King's Cross Railway Lands Group




